From: Elizabeth Merideth
To: Feroz Khalil; Tim Stillings
Cc: Tisa Bracey; Danielle Zembrzuski
Subject: FW: Reappointment
Date: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 7:07:46 AM
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Good Morning!

Mr. Zangen would like to be reappointed, please see below emails. Have a great
day!

Elizabeth Merideth

Clerk to the Special Magjistrate | Village of Wellington
12300 Forest Hill Boulevard | Wellington FL 33414
561.753.2565 | emerideth@wellingtonfl.gov

wellingtonfl.gov
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From: Alan Zangen <asz@zangenlaw.com>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 10:19 AM

To: Elizabeth Merideth <EMerideth@wellingtonfl.gov>
Subject: RE: Reappointment

This Message originated outside your organization.

Yes.

Alan S. Zangen, Esq.
Alan S. Zangen, P.A.

270 S. Central Blvd.
Suite 108

Jupiter, FL. 33458
Telephone: 561-793-2400

asz(@zangenlaw.com

From: Elizabeth Merideth <EMerideth@wellingtonfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 6:54 AM

To: Alan Zangen <asz@zangenlaw.com>
Subject: Reappointment
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Good Morning!

| am reaching out to you to inquire if you would like to be reappointed for an additional
appointment from 2025 - 20277 Please let me know as soon as possible; have a great
day! ©

Elizabeth Merideth

Clerk to the Special Magjistrate | Village of Wellington
12300 Forest Hill Boulevard | Wellington FL 33414
561.753.2565 | emerideth@wellingtonfl.gov

wellingtonfl.gov
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Please be advised that Wellington is a public entity subject to Florida’s broad public records
law under Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. Most written communications, including email
addresses, to or from Wellington employees and elected officials regarding city business are
public records and are available to the public and the media upon request. Your email
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your email
address to be subject to disclosure as a public record, please do not send electronic mail to
Wellington. Instead, contact the city by telephone at (561) 791-4000.
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